

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Butler, Sonya \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: KWA Rowe Engineering review
Date: Friday, March 22, 2013 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: [Rowe Review of Tucker Young Report.pdf](#)

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 12:02 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA Rowe Engineering review

I plan to review Rowe's report along with the TY report and the other documents for additional comments this afternoon. I am forwarding this report for your information and/or review as needed.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:53 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: KWA Rowe Engineering review

Hello Mike. Attached is a copy of the review that Rowe Engineering did of the Tucker Young report that Treasury requested. I believe it was formatted as responses to Tucker Young comments/statements. Give me a call if you have any questions. (810) 577-8906

Thanks
Duffy